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QUESTION 1

A project manager needs to determine how much it will cost for a third party to complete certain deliverables and the
steps they will take to complete those deliverables. Which of the following should the project manager do to gather this
information? 

A. Issue an RFQ 

B. Issue an RFP 

C. Create a WBS 

D. Develop a SOW 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

Which of the following conflict resolution techniques emphasizes agreeable points in order to move the project forward? 

A. Avoiding 

B. Confronting 

C. Smoothing 

D. Forcing 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

Which of the following can be identified using a run chart? 

A. Relationships between variables 

B. Causes of defects 

C. Sample 

D. Trends 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4

Which of the following strategies would be used to reduce the impact of a risk? 

A. Risk mitigation 
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B. Risk avoidance 

C. Risk acceptance 

D. Risk transfer 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 5

In which of the following areas would a transition plan be used? 

A. As a project phase is completed and the project shifts to a new phase 

B. At the end of the project to transfer maintenance responsibilities 

C. After the project receives approval and becomes an active project 

D. When the project manager is added to the project and the project authority shifts to their responsibility 

Correct Answer: B 
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